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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 00 9111 - 1

SECTION 00 9111 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
PARTICULARS
1.01 DATE:  MAY 12, 2015
1.02 PROJECT:  USC AIKEN GREENHOUSE SITEWORK
1.03 STATE PROJECT NUMBER: H29-I337
1.04 GMK PROJECT NUMBER: 15009.01
1.05 OWNER:  USC AIKEN
1.06 ARCHITECT: GMK ASSOCIATES, INC.
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
2.01 THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND

MODIFIES THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS DATED APRIL 20, 2015 , WITH
AMENDMENTS AND ADDITIONS NOTED BELOW.

2.02 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED IN THE
BID FORM.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY DISQUALIFY THE BIDDER.

2.03 THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF 1 PAGE AND THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENTS:
A. Pre-bid Meeting Sign in Sheet

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL
3.01 TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Add "Section 00 9111 - Addendum Number 1" to the listing.
CLARIFICATIONS
4.01 RFI'S AND RESPONSES

A. Q: Is the contractor responsible for anchor bolts and anchor bolt installation?
1. A: No.  The owner is responsible for this material and installation

B. Q: What type of ground cover is to be put on disturbed area, outside building perimeter? Stone.
Sod or seeding?
1. A: All disturbed areas are to be seeded as described Section 32 9200 - Turf and Grass and

on sheet C-101 and C102
C. Q: Is there any landscaping involved like replanting trees??

1. A: All sitework for the project is indicated on the C-101 and C-102 drawings.
D. Q: Are there any alternates on the project?

1. A: There are no alternates
E. Q: What testing will be required for the project?

1. A: There will be compaction testing at the footing and roadway patches, concrete testing
for the sidewalks and footings.  All testing fee payments will be by the owner.

F. Q: Are we to supply and place stone and sand inside perimeter of wall /footings for greenhouse
or is that something for after erection?
1. A: The sand and stone base is part of the contract and shall be installed by the contractor.

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1




